## DELEGATED LEGISLATION MONITOR 3-6 APRIL 2000

## This week at a glance

There were 78 disallowable instruments tabled in the Parliament. These were made under 26 separate enabling Acts, through 11 Departments of State.

## **Statutory Rules**

16 of the 78 instruments were Statutory Rules, comprising

- two made as primary instruments; and
- 14 made as amending instruments

## **Instrument makers**

- 23 instruments were made by the Governor-General or Ministers
- 55 instruments were made by Public Officials

## TABLE OF CONTENTS

# DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 3-6 APRIL 2000

	Page
ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT	
Australian Federal Police (Discipline) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) CEO Instrument of Approval Nos 4-15 of 2000 under section 4A of the <i>Customs Act 1901</i> Customs Administration Regulations 2000 Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)	6-8 8 8
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS	
Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice No.1 of 1994 (Amendment No.1 of 2000) under subsection 115(2) of the <i>Broadcasting Services Act 1992</i> Telecommunications (A-Tick Mark) Determination 2000	9
DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE	
Defence (Prohibited Words and Letters) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	10
DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE	
Norfolk Island National Park and Norfolk Island Botanic Garden Plans of Management under section 12 of the <i>National Parks and Wildlife Conservation Act 1975</i> Uluru – Kata Tjuta National Park Plan of Management under section 12 of the <i>National Parks and Wildlife Conservation Act 1975</i>	11 11
DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES	
Childcare Assistance (Fee Relief) Amendment Guidelines (No.1) 2000 Social Security (Threshold Rates) Determination 2000 Supported Accommodation Assistance (Form of Agreement) Determination 2000	12 12 12
DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION	
Commonwealth Electoral Officers (Allowances) Regulations 2000  Determination No.2000/05 to Establish a Special Account under section 20	13
of the Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997 Superannuation (CSS) Eligible Employees Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	13 13

## DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE

Determination No.PIB3/2000 under paragraph (bj) of Schedule 1 of the <i>National Health Act 1953</i>	14
Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	14
DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESOURCES	
Textile, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Scheme 1999	15
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES	
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.2) 2000	16
Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.4) 2000	16
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 (19)	16-18
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106	18
Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 (3)	19
Determinations RTR2000/1 and RTR2000/2 under section 43A of the	
Interstate Road Transport Act 1985	19
Exemption Nos CASA EX28/2000-EX32/2000 under regulation 308 of the	
Civil Aviation Regulations	19-20
DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY	
Census Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	21
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)	21
Corporations Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.3)	21
Corporations (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2)	21
Fringe Benefits Tax Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	21
Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	21
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) (Transitional Provisions)	
Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)	22
Superannuation (PSS) Membership Exclusion Amendment	
Declaration 2000 (No.1)	22
DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS	
Revocation and Determination of Statements of Principles under subsection	22.24
196B(2) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (4)	23-24
Revocation and Determination of Statements of Principles under subsection 196B(3) of the Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986 (4)	23-24

# DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 3-6 APRIL 2000

#### **DEPARTMENT OF STATE NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS** Agriculture, Fisheries and Forestry 0 Attorney-General's 16 Communications, Information Technology and the Arts 2 Defence 1 Education, Training and Youth Affairs 0 Employment, Workplace Relations and Small **Business** 0 2 Environment and Heritage Family and Community Services 3 Finance and Administration 3 Foreign Affairs and Trade 0 Health and Aged Care 2 Immigration and Multicultural Affairs 0 Industry, Science and Resources 1 Prime Minister and Cabinet 0 Transport and Regional Services 32 Treasury 8 Veterans' Affairs 8 **Total 78**

# DELEGATED LEGISLATION TABLED IN THE SENATE 3-6 APRIL 2000

# ALPHABETICAL LIST OF ENABLING ACTS AND NUMBER OF INSTRUMENTS MADE UNDER EACH ACT

Australian Federal Police Act 1979	1
Broadcasting Services Act 1992	1
Census and Statistics Act 1905	1
Child Care Act 1972	1
Civil Aviation Act 1988	30
Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918	1
Corporations Act 1989	3
Customs Act 1901	13
Customs Administration Act 1985	1
Defence Act 1903	1
Federal Court of Australia Act 1976	1
Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997	1
Fringe Benefits Tax Assessment Act 1986	1
Income Tax Assessment Act 1936	1
Interstate Road Transport Act 1985	2
National Health Act 1953	1
National Parks and Wildlife Conservation Act 1975	2
Social Security Act 1991	1
Superannuation Act 1976	1
Superannuation Act 1990	1
Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993	1
Supported Accommodation Assistance Act 1994	1
Telecommunications Act 1997	1
Textile, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Act 1999	1
Therapeutic Goods Act 1989	1
Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986	8

**78** 

**Total** 

## ATTORNEY-GENERAL'S DEPARTMENT

Australian Federal Police (Discipline) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.36

### Australian Federal Police Act 1979

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Update the reference in the Principal

Regulations to General Instruction 1, which gives effect to the policy of the Australian Federal Police relating to the

use of force.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.5 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

### Customs Act 1901

Made 10/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Chinese Traditional) for the purpose of providing, in the traditional Chinese language, information relating to the accompanied personal or

household effects of a passenger.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.4 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

#### Customs Act 1901

Made 10/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Japanese) for the purpose of providing, in the Japanese language, information relating to the accompanied personal or household effects of a

passenger.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.6 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

### Customs Act 1901

Made 10/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Chinese Simplified) for the purpose of providing, in the Chinese language, information relating to the accompanied personal or household

effects of a passenger.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.7 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

#### Customs Act 1901

Made 10/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Korean) for the purpose of providing, in the Korean language, information relating to the accompanied personal or household effects of a

passenger.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.10 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

#### Customs Act 1901

Made 10/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Thai) for the purpose of providing, in the Thai language, information relating to the accompanie

information relating to the accompanied personal or household effects of a

passenger.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.8 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

### Customs Act 1901

Made 10/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Indonesian) for the purpose of providing, in the Indonesian language, information relating to the accompanied personal or household effects of a

passenger.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.11 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

### Customs Act 1901

Made 10/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Vietnamese) for the purpose of providing, in the Vietnamese language, information relating to the accompanied personal or household effects of a

passenger.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.9 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

## Customs Act 1901

Made 10/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Malaysian) for the purpose of providing, in the Malaysian language, information relating to the accompanied personal or household effects of a

passenger.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.12 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

## Customs Act 1901

Made 10/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Spanish) for the purpose of providing, in the Spanish language, information relating to the accompanied personal or household effects of a

passenger.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.13 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

#### Customs Act 1901

Made 10/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Italian) for the purpose of providing, in the Italian language, information relating to the accompanied personal or household effects of a

passenger.

## Customs Administration Regulations 2000 Statutory Rules 2000 No.27

#### Customs Administration Act 1985

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Provide administrative provisions

resulting from the coming into force of Schedule 2 to the *Customs Legislation Amendment Act (No.1) 1999* relating to the disclosure of information by

Customs officers to other governmental

authorities.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.14 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

### Customs Act 1901

Made 10/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Greek) for the purpose of providing, in the Greek language, information relating to the accompanied personal or household effects of a

passenger.

## Customs (Prohibited Imports) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.32

#### Customs Act 1901

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Place restrictions on the importation of

unmanufactured tobacco leaf, antipersonnel spray and chemicals used in the manufacture of that spray, and updates references to Ministers and

Departments.

## CEO Instrument of Approval No.15 of 2000 under s.4A of the *Customs Act 1901*

## Customs Act 1901

Made 13/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Approves an "Incoming passenger

card" from (No.15 (Design Date 11/99)) (Arabic) for the purpose of providing, in the Arabic language, information relating to the accompanied personal or household effects of a

passenger.

Federal Court of Australia Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2) Statutory Rules 2000 No.37

## Federal Court of Australia Act 1976

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Provide a fee cap of \$50 in respect of

applications made to the Court under section 46PO of the *Human Rights and Equal Opportunity Commission Act* 

1986.

# DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNICATIONS, INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY AND THE ARTS

Broadcasting Services (Events) Notice No.1 of 1994 (Amendment No.1 of 2000) under s.115(2) of the *Broadcasting Services Act 1992* 

## **Broadcasting Services Act 1992**

Made 24/02/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Permits pay TV licensees to broadcast

the 2000 Hong Kong Sevens Rugby Tournament, to be held on 24-26 March

2000.

Telecommunications (A-Tick Mark) Determination 2000 under s.417 of the Telecommunications Act 1997

## **Telecommunications Act 1997**

Made 3/02/2000

Tabled 6/04/2000 S 5/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Provides the appropriate degree of

protection for, and ensures the full integrity of, the Australian Communications Authority's telecommunications compliance symbol, known as the "A-Tick Mark".

## **DEPARTMENT OF DEFENCE**

Defence (Prohibited Words and Letters) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.41

## Defence Act 1903

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Include "Australian Army" as a phrase

which may not be used in connection with a business or profession without the consent of the Minister, and permit the Minister to impose conditions on the grant of consent to a business to use

a phrase, word or letters.

## DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT AND HERITAGE

Norfolk Island National Park and Norfolk Island Botanic Garden Plans of Management under s.12 of the *National Parks and Wildlife Conservation Act* 1975

## National Parks and Wildlife Conservation Act 1975

Made 11/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Describes how the Park and that reserve

will be managed for the next seven

years.

Uluru – Kata Tjuta National Park Plan of Management under s.12 of the *National Parks and* Wildlife Conservation Act 1975

## National Parks and Wildlife Conservation Act 1975

Made 15/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Describes how the Park will be

managed.

## DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY AND COMMUNITY SERVICES

Childcare Assistance (Fee Relief) Amendment Guidelines (No.1) 2000 under s.12A of the *Child* Care Act 1972

Child Care Act 1972

Made 9/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Removes the requirement to index the

rates of fee relief after 1 April 1999, in the light of the commencement of new family assistance legislation on 1 July

2000.

Supported Accommodation Assistance (Form of Agreement) Determination 2000 under s.6(1) of the Supported Accommodation Assistance Act 1994

Supported Accommodation Assistance Act 1994

Made 30/03/2000

Tabled 6/04/2000 S 5/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Specifies the terms of any agreement to

be entered into by the Commonwealth with a State or Territory dealing with

supported accommodation.

Social Security (Threshold Rates) Determination 2000 under s.1082 of the *Social Security Act 1991* 

Social Security Act 1991

Made 9/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Sets at 3.5% the deemed rate of return

for social security recipients' financial assets which are below the relevant capital threshold, and sets at 5.5% the deemed rate of return for those assets

above the threshold.

## DEPARTMENT OF FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION

Commonwealth Electoral Officers (Allowances) Regulations 2000 Statutory Rules 2000 No.28

## Commonwealth Electoral Act 1918

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Prescribe the allowances payable to the

Electoral Commissioner and the Australian Electoral Officers for the Northern Territory and Tasmania.

Determination No.2000/02 to Establish a Special Account under s.20 of the *Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997* 

## Financial Management and Accountability Act 1997

Made 30/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Establishes the Department of the

Treasury – Australian Government Actuary Account as a Special Account.

Superannuation (CSS) Eligible Employees Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.33

## Superannuation Act 1976

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Confirm that new employees of the

ACTEW Corporation Ltd, who are otherwise eligible to continue in the Commonwealth Superannuation Scheme, may join another such scheme

as provided by the company.

## DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND AGED CARE

## Determination No.PIB3/2000 under paragraph (bj) of Schedule 1 of the *National Health Act 1953*

## National Health Act 1953

Made 17/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Increases the minimum level of benefit

payable by registered health benefits

organisations for overnight

accommodation for nursing home type

patients in public hospitals.

## Therapeutic Goods Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.29

## Therapeutic Goods Act 1989

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Make necessary administrative

provision relating to the Medicines Evaluation Committee, increase a range of fees payable for processing and evaluating various classes of medicines, and make minor amendments to the existing provisions relating to the Complementary Medicines Evaluation

Committee.

## DEPARTMENT OF INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND RESOURCES

Textile, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Scheme 1999 under s.8 of the Textile, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Act 1999

Textile, Clothing and Footwear Strategic Investment Program Act 1999

Made 24/12/1999

Tabled 6/04/2000 S 5/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Makes the necessary administrative

arrangements for the making of grants to assist the textile, clothing and

footwear industry.

## DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORT AND REGIONAL SERVICES

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.2) 2000 under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/03/2000

Tabled 4/04/2000 S 4/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Inserts a Note after paragraph 4.1A of

section 20.18 in order to clarify the effect of subparagraph 4.1A(d) relating to the necessary capabilities of an

automatic pilot.

Civil Aviation Amendment Order (No.4) 2000 under the Civil Aviation Regulations

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 1/04/2000

Tabled 4/04/2000 S 4/04/2000 HR

Summary Inserts a new section 95.30 into the

Principal Order setting out the conditions under which the British Aerospace Hawk Mk 127 aircraft being supplied to the Royal Australian Air Force are exempt from production flight testing and flight acceptance

testing.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/150

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 2/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/151

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 3/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/152

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 3/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/AB3/153

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 3/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B727/144 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/747/222

8/03/2000

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

9/03/2000 Made

Made

3/04/2000 HR 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR Tabled Tabled

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B737/131 Amdt 2 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B757/53

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 9/03/2000 Made 8/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** Summary

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/747/220 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/B767/116

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

9/03/2000 9/03/2000 Made Made

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary Summary** 

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/747/221 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/BELL 206/143 Amdt 3

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 8/03/2000 Made 23/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a Summary Varies the technical requirements for a

> particular type of aircraft. particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/F100/34 Amdt 2 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SC7/27 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 10/03/2000

Made 9/03/2000

3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR Tabled

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HS 748/26 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/SWSA 226/85 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made

Made

9/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S

3/04/2000 HR

Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

17/02/2000 3/04/2000 S

3/04/2000 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** 

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Tabled

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/HS 748/27 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/TBM 700/17 Amdt 1

Civil Aviation Act 1988

9/03/2000

Tabled

3/04/2000 S

3/04/2000 HR

Made Tabled 3/03/2000

Civil Aviation Act 1988

3/04/2000 S

3/04/2000 HR

Varies the technical requirements for a **Summary** 

particular type of aircraft.

**Summary** 

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Civil Aviation Orders, Part 105 Airworthiness Directive AD/S-PUMA/27 Amdt 1 Civil Aviation Orders, Part 106 Airworthiness Directive AD/MAKILA/3

Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 3/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S

3/04/2000 HR

Made

Civil Aviation Act 1988

8/03/2000

Tabled

3/04/2000 S

3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft.

Summary

Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft engine.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/FPE/14

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 9/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

Determination RTR2000/2 under s.43A of the *Interstate Road Transport Act 1985* 

Interstate Road Transport Act 1985

Made 15/03/2000

Tabled 5/04/2000 S 5/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Determines the routes which may be

followed by B-double vehicles which are operating at higher than standard

mass.

## Civil Aviation Orders, Part 107 Airworthiness Directive AD/SEATS/14 Amdt 1

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 17/02/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Varies the technical requirements for a

particular type of aircraft equipment.

## Determination RTR2000/1 under s.43A of the Interstate Road Transport Act 1985

## Interstate Road Transport Act 1985

Made 15/03/2000

Tabled 5/04/2000 S 5/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Determines the routes which may be

followed by B-double vehicles which are operating at standard mass.

# Exemption No.CASA EX28/2000 under r.308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 28/03/2000

Tabled 4/04/2000 S 4/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Exempts Aerosonde pilotless aircraft

which are operated from East Sale by Aerosonde Robotic Aircraft Pty Ltd from many of the provisions of those Regulations while the aircraft are being used to demonstrate their suitability for

meteorological work.

## Exemption No.CASA EX29/2000 under r.308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 15/03/2000

Tabled 4/04/2000 S 4/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Exempts aircraft LZ-SFA from being

fitted with an airborne collision avoidance system in accordance with regulation 262AG of those Regulations

between 15 and 24 March 2000.

## Exemption No.CASA EX30/2000 under r.308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

### Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 30/03/2000

Tabled 4/04/2000 S 4/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Exempts the holder of a flight crew

licence who holds an endorsement for one helicopter from the requirement to hold an endorsement for other helicopters of the same type.

## Exemption No.CASA EX31/2000 under r.308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 31/03/2000

Tabled 4/04/2000 S 4/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Exempts aircraft VH-XDA from being

fitted with an airborne collision avoidance system in accordance with regulation 262AC of those Regulations for the months of April and May 2000.

# Exemption No.CASA EX32/2000 under r.308 of the Civil Aviation Regulations

## Civil Aviation Act 1988

Made 31/03/2000

Tabled 4/04/2000 S 4/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Exempts aircraft VH-XDZ from being

fitted with an airborne avoidance system in accordance with regulation 262AC of those Regulations for the months of April and May 2000.

## DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY

**Census Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)** Statutory Rules 2000 No.34

Statutory Rules 2000 No.38

Census and Statistics Act 1905

Corporations Act 1989

Made 22/03/2000

Made 22/03/2000 Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR Tabled 3/04/2000 S

**Summary** Prescribe the topics to be included in

the 2001 Census of Population and

Housing.

Summary Limit to \$200 the fee payable by small

Corporations (Fees) Amendment Regulations 2000

credit unions, building societies and friendly societies on lodging their annual returns under the Corporations

3/04/2000 HR

Law.

**Corporations Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.2) Statutory Rules 2000 No.30** 

Corporations Act 1989

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR Fringe Benefits Tax Assessment Act 1986

**Summary** Add two foreign futures exchanges to

the list of such exchanges scheduled to the Principal Regulations on which a futures broker may deal in futures contracts on behalf of another person.

22/03/2000 Made

Statutory Rules 2000 No.40

(No.1)

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

Fringe Benefits Tax Amendment Regulations 2000

Prescribe those benefits which are Summary

> payable on behalf of employees but which are no longer required to be reported by the employer on the employee's group certificate.

Corporations Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.3) Statutory Rules 2000 No.31

Corporations Act 1989

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Prescribe new share price and

> accumulation indexes, to cater for impending changes to the Australian Stock Exchange's "All Ordinaries Index" and for an alliance struck between the Australian Stock Exchange

and Standard and Poor's.

**Income Tax Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1)** 

Statutory Rules 2000 No.39

Income Tax Assessment Act 1936

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

Ensure that the pay and allowances Summary

earned by members of the Defence Force deployed on INTERFET are

exempt from income tax.

Superannuation Industry (Supervision) (Transitional Provisions) Amendment Regulations 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.35

## Superannuation Industry (Supervision) Act 1993

Made 22/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Amend the Principal Regulations to

take account of changes made by primary legislation relating to the Australian Prudential Regulation Authority and self managed superannuation funds.

Superannuation (PSS) Membership Exclusion Amendment Declaration 2000 (No.1) Statutory Rules 2000 No.42

## Superannuation Act 1990

Made 14/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Ensure that new employees of ACTEW

Corporation Ltd, who are otherwise eligible to continue in the Public Sector Superannuation Scheme, may join another such scheme as provided by the

company.

## DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS' AFFAIRS

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s.196B(2) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.5 of 2000

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 23/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Revokes Statement of Principles

(Instrument No.95 of 1996) and determines a Statement of Principles

concerning aortic stenosis.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s.196B(2) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.7 of 2000

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 23/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Revokes Statement of Principles

(Instrument No.21 of 1997) and determines a Statement of Principles concerning dementia pugilistica.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s.196B(3) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.6 of 2000

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 23/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Revokes Statement of Principles

(Instrument No.96 of 1996) and determines a Statement of Principles

concerning aortic stenosis.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s.196B(3) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.8 of 2000

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 23/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Revokes Statement of Principles

(Instrument No.22 of 1997) and determines a Statement of Principles concerning dementia pugilistica.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s.196B(2) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.9 of 2000

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 23/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Revokes Statements of Principles

(Instrument Nos 39 of 1994 and 229 of 1995) and determines a Statement of Principles concerning physical injury

due to munitions discharge.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s.196B(3) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.12 of 2000

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 23/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Revokes Statement of Principles

(Instrument No.89 of 1997) and determines a Statement of Principles

concerning gout.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s.196B(3) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.10 of 2000

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 23/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Revokes Statements of Principles

(Instrument Nos 40 of 1994 and 230 of 1995) and determines a Statement of Principles concerning physical injury

due to munitions discharge.

Revocation and Determination of Statement of Principles under s.196B(2) of the *Veterans'* Entitlements Act 1986 Instrument No.11 of 2000

Veterans' Entitlements Act 1986

Made 23/03/2000

Tabled 3/04/2000 S 3/04/2000 HR

**Summary** Revokes Statement of Principles

(Instrument No.88 of 1997) and determines a Statement of Principles

concerning gout.